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From: "Brian Aglukark" <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
To: "Mark Yetman" <Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
CC: "Bobby Suluk" <bsuluk@nunavut.ca>, "Tommy Owlijoot" <TOwlijoot@nunavut.c...
Date: 2010-09-02 4:31 PM
Subject: RE: LAND USE PLAN CONFORMITY DETERMINATION – PIN-E CAPE PEEL REMEDIATION PROJECT

Good afternoon Mr. Yetman

Thank you for your email requesting a conformity determination (CD) for your proposed project as listed above.  The Nunavut 
Planning Commission (NPC) conducts these CD's only against approved land use plans.  Currently the NPC has two regional land 
use plans that are approved.  One located in the North Baffin region and the other located in the Keewatin (Kivalliq) region.  Your 
proposal is located outside both of the approved regional planning boundaries, therefore is not required to be reviewed by the NPC.

Any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 867 857 2242.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

-----Original Message-----
From: Mark Yetman [mailto:Mark.Yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:58 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: LAND USE PLAN CONFORMITY DETERMINATION – PIN-E CAPE PEEL REMEDIATION PROJECT

Mr. Aglukark:

Attached you will find a request a for a Land Use Plan Conformity Determination for the PIN-E Cape Peel Remediation Project.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at (867) 975-4733 or via e-mail at mark.yetman@inac-
ainc.gc.ca.

Thanks,

Mark Yetman
Project Manager, Contaminated Sites
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 2200
Iqaluit NU X0A 0H0
Phone: (867) 975-4733
Fax: (867) 975-4736
Cell: (867) 222-2014
E-mail: mark.yetman@inac-ainc.gc.ca

 


